
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST 

WA-IV-004 
District 7 
Map 27 
Parcel 146 

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES 
MAGI # 2210965435 

SURVEY 

6NAME 
HISTORIC 

AND/OR COMMON 

Mong-Lininger Farm 

·f.ILOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 

.Route 64 
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

A VICINITY OF Smithsburg 6 
STATE 

Maryland 
DcLASSIFICATION 

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS 

_DISTRICT _PUBLIC X_occuP1ED 

X.BUILDING(S) x_PRIVATE _UNOCCUPIED 

_STRUCTURE _BOTH _WORK IN PROGRESS 

_SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE 
_OBJECT __ IN PROCESS 

_BEING CONSIDERED 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

Gale E. Lininger 
STREET & NUMBER 

Route # 2, Box 426 
CITY. TOWN 

Smithsburg 

_YES: RESTRICTED 

_YES: UNRESTRICTED 

X_NO 

_ VICINITY OF 

COUNTY 

Washjpeton 

PRESENT USE 

XAGRICULTURE _MUSEUM 

_COMMERCIAL _.PARK 

_EDUCATIONAL X_PRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

_GOVERNMENT 

_INDUSTRIAL 

_MILITARY 

Telephone #: 

STATE 1 

Maryland 

_SCIENTIFIC 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER 

zip code 
21783 

llLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:565 
Folio #:272 

Washington County Court House 
COURTHOUSE. 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC 

STREET & NUMBER 

CITY. TOWN 

West Washington Street 

Hagerstown 
STATE 

Maryland 

It REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

DATE 

DEPOSITORY FOR 

SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY.TOWN 

_FEDERAL -STATE _COUNTY _LOCAL 

STATE 

21740 



II DESCRIPTION 

X-EXCELLENT 

-GOOD 

_ FAIR 

CONDITION 

-DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

-UNALTERED 

LLTERED <: 50% 

CHECK ONE 

X..ORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE. __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This farm includes a house built by Peter Mong in 1831. It is a two story, 
five bay brick structure with a Flemish bond facade. An arch topped date-. 
stone is inscribed with the initials P*M 1831. The entrance with an eight 
panel door is located in the center bay of the front elevation. Brick para­
pets finish the gable end walls. Behind the house is a brick out kitchen 
with a datestone inscribed P*M 1832. In front of the house is a large spring 
fed pond with a stone spring house which also has a datestone, this one 
initialed P*M and inscribed with the year 1845. The present springhouse 
encloses an older, smaller stone structure of unknown age. Also present is 
a barn. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



__ II SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC 

_1400-1499 

_1500-1599 

_1600-1699 

_1700-1799 

X- 1800-1899 

_1900-

--ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC 

--ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC 

XAGRICULTUR~ 
XARCHITECTURE 

--ART 

_COMMERCE 

_COMMUNICATIONS 

_COMMUNITY PLANNING 

_CONSERVATION 

_ECONOMICS 

_EDUCATION 

_ENGINEERING 

_EXPLORA TION!SETTLEM ENT 

_INDUSTRY 

_INVENTION 

Springhouse - 1845 

_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_LAW 

_LITERATURE 

_MILITARY 

_MUSIC 

_PHILOSOPHY 

_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

SPECIFIC DATES House - 1831 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Peter Mong 
~,tkitchep - 1832 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

wA-JY-oo~ 

_RELIGION 

_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER !SPECIFY! 

This complex, in excellent condition, provides a complete record of building 
on this farmstead during the second quarter of the 19th century by Peter 
Mong, a man of Pennsylvania German origin. Each of these dated buildings 
is representative of regional vernacular architecture. The Mong family 
is said to have owned the property until the Civil War period. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



l'JMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

CONTINUE ON SE~ARJ\,TE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

II!JGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGEOFNOMINATEDPROPERTY 2Q 3J acres 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Paula Stoner. Architectural Historian 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Preservation Associates July 1978 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

109 West Main Street, Box 202 301-432-5466 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Sharpsbiirg Maryland 21782 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS- 1108 
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Hong-Lininger 

Route 64 
Smith sburg 

PAUL/I sroNER DICKEY 

1.UNSULIANl , WASHING ION CO 

fi •SlORlf.Al sm.~ SURV~'f 

Farm 

Vicinity 
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Mong-Lininger Farm 

Route II 64 
Smithsburg Vicinity 

PAULA SHJNf.K OIC~EY 

t.C ><Sl!ll~NT , WASHINGTON CO 

H S !ORICA! SITES SURVE'f 
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Smithsburg Vicinity 
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Mong-Lininger Farm 

Route 64 
Smithsburg Vicinity 

PAULA STONER DICKEY 
CONSULTANT Wf.SH iiGTON CO 

HISTORICAL SITU SUIMY 
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Mong-Lininger Farm 

Route 64 
Smithsburg Vicinity 

PAULA STONER OIC!tEY 

CO!'lSULTANT. WASHIMGTOK CO 
HISTORICAL SITES SURVEY 
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Mong- Lininger Farm 

Route 64 . 
Smithsburg Vicinity 

1'AULA STOl'(R OICl<EY 

CONSULTANT WASHINGTON CO. 

HISTORICAL srrrs SURVEY 


